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A S Mobert

Ceirtified Public Accountant
901 Ridgefield Road
Thibodaux, L.ouisiana

{504} 446-0994

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable Jervis Autin, Mayor,

and the Members of the Board of Aldermen
Town of Golden Meadow, Louisiana

| have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the combining and
individual fund andg account group financial statéements of the Town of Golden Meadow, Louisiana,
as of December 31, 1996, and for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Town of Golden Meadow, Louisiana management. My responsibility is 1o
express an opinion of these financial statements based on my audit.

| have conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
CGovernment Auditing Standards, issued by the Coraptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the general purpose financial statements are free of malerial misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statemenls. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
ostimates made by mapnagement, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
prescniation. | believe that ry audit provides & rezsonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred o above present fairly, in

all matenial respects, the financial position of the Town of Golden Meadow, Louisiana as of
Ciecember 31, 1206, and the resulls of its operations and ¢changes in cash flows of its proprietary
fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generaily accepted accounting principles.
Als0, in my opinion, the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements
referred to above prasent fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the
indiviguatl funds and accounts groups of the Town of Golden Meadow, Louisiana, as of December
31, 1996, and the results of operations of such funds and changes in cash flows of individual

proprietary funds for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.

In accordance wilh Government Auditing Standards, | have also issued a report dated March 17,

1997 on my consideration of the Town of Golden Meadow's internal control structure and a report
cdaled March 17, 1997 on its compliance with laws and regulations.

My audil was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
slatements taken as a whole and on the combining and individual fund and account group financial
ctatements. The financia! information listed as other supplementary information in the table of




conlents is presented for the purpose of additiona! analysis and is not a requircd part of the
genetal purpose financiat statements of the Town of Golden Meadow, Louisiana. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of (he general
purpose, combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and, in my
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relating to the financial statements of each of the
respective individual funds and account groups, taken as a whole.

(1 AU ) [\.\ Lté“}(ﬂd

Thibodaux, Louisiana
March 17, 1997
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Centified Public Accountant
401 Ridgefield Road
Thibogaux, L.ouisiana

(504) 446-0994

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTY
ON THE INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable Jervis Autin, Mayor,
and the Members of the Board of Aldermen
Town of Golden Meadow, Louisiana

| have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund
and account group financial statements of the Town of Golden Meadow, Louisiana, as of and for
the year ended December 31, 1886, and have issued my report thereon dated March 17, 1997,

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards, Issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States. Those standards

require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
general-purpose financial statements are fre¢ of material misstatement.

The management of the Town of Golden Meadow, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure. in fulfilling this responsibitity, estimates and judgments by
management are reguired 1o assess the expected benefits and relaled costs of internal control
structure policics and procedures. The objectives of an internatl control structure are to provide
management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against
loss frorm unaulhorized use or disposiion and that ttansactions are executed in accordance with
management’s authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general-purpose
financial stalements In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Becausc of
inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularitics may nevertheless ocour
and not be delected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is
subject 1o the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or
that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may detenorate.

in planning and performing my audit of the gencral-purpose financial statements of the Town of
Golden Meadow, Louisiana, for the year endeg December 31, 1996, | obtained an understanding
of the internal control structure, With respect to the infernat contro! structure, | obtained an
understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been
placed in operation, and | assessed control risk in order to delermine my audiling procedures

for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the general-purpose financial statements and not 1o

provide an opinion on the internal contro! structure. Accordingly, | do not express such an
opinion.

My consideration of the internal control stiuclire would not necessarily dgisclose all matters in the
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internal control structiure that might be malerial weaknesses under standards established by the
Amgerican Institute of Cerlificd Public Accountants. A material weakness is a2 condition in which
the design or operabion of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce
to a relatively low level the risk that errors and ircegularities in amounts thal would be matenal in
relalion 10 the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and nol be detected
within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.

| noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that | consider to bie
matenal weaknesses as defined ahove.

This report Is intended for the information of management, the Board of Aldermen andg the
l.ouvisiana Legislative Auditor. However, this report is a matter of public record, and ils
distribution is not limited.

(L 3 Webond

ThibodauX, Louisiana
March 17, 1997
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Cerlilied Public Accountant
801 Ridgefieid Road
Thibodaux, Louisiana
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE:
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANGE WHTH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable Jervis Autin, Mayor,
and the Members of the Board of Aldermen
Town of Golden Meagow, Louisiana

I have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individuz| fund
and account group financial statements of the Town of Golden Meadow, L.ouisiana, as of and for
the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued my repor therecon dated March 17, 1987,

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
general-purpose financial statements are free of material misstatements.

Compliance wilh laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the Town of Golden
Meadow, Louisiana, is the responsibility of the Town's management. As part of obtaining
reasonable assurance about whether the financial staterments are free of maternial misstatement,
| performed tests of the Town of Golden Meadow's compliance with certain provisions of laws,

regulations, contracts, and grants. However, it should be noted that my objective was not to

provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, | do not express such

an opinton,

The results of my tests disclosed the following instance of noncompliance that is required to be
reported herein under Government Auditing Standards.

Condition - During the year, Town cash investments were deposited in time certificates
of deposits in banks not organized under the laws of Louisiana or national
banks not having their principal offices in the state of Louisiana. At
December 31, 1996, cash was invested as required by Louisiana law.,

Criteria - Glate of Louisiana R. &, 33.2955 requires time certificates of deposits 1o be

in state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana or national banks having

their principal offices in the state of L.ouisiana.

| considered this instance of noncompliance in forming my opinion on whether the Town of Golden

Meadow, Louisiana’s 1986 general purpose financial statements are presented fairly, in all
maternat respects, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, and tiis report

2




does not affect my report dated March 17, 1987, on those general purpose financial statements.

This report is inlended for the information of rnanagement, the Board of Aldermen and the
L ouisiana Legislative Auditor. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this repon,
which is a matter of public record.

(AR 5 .. H § L‘)t .‘;'U(

Thibodaux, Louisiana
March 17, 1987




GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(COMBINED STATEMENTS -OVERVIEW)




TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
December 31, 1996

Governmental Fund Types

T

Special Dett~  Capital
General Revenue Service Projects
GSETS
Cash and cash invesiments $ 209,314 $ 487,085 & 92485 $ 32,838
Receivables:
Taxes 36,408 35,624 29,933 -
Accounts . - - -
Unbilled service revenues - - . -
Due from other funds 12,894 756 . .
Due from other governments 6.411 12,271 - 16,265
Advance to Sewerage Fund 15,000 . - .
Reslricled assels.
Cash . 2,534 . .
Fixed assets (net of accumulated
depreciation) . - . .
Amount available in Debt Service
Funds . - . -
Amount {¢ be provided {or
retirement of general long-term debt - . . ;
Total assets $280,117  $538270  $122418  $_ 52,003

(Continued next page)

The accompanying nales are an integral part of this statement.

—— -, MR —m P




— — — — -
— — — — o m— m— — —

_— — — — = = — — —

Proprietary Total
_Fund Types ... Account Groups (Memorandut Only)
General Docembor 31,
Enterprise Fixed Assels Long-Term Debt 1990
5 261069 $ - $ - $ 1,082,791
. . - 102,065
38.515 - . 38,5156
28,922 - | . 28,922
70,401 . - 84,051
- = - 3?1937
- - . 15,000
134,566 . - 137,100
756,179 2,678,118 - 3,434,207
- - 40,062 40,062
_ - - 161,472 161,472
..
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Contihued
December 31, 1996 .

Governmental Fund Types

- -
= o = e e g S

Special Debt oapné'l“
General [Revenue Service Piojects

LIABILITIES AND
FUND EQUITY

Liabllities:

Accounis payable $ 20,467 b - ) - $ -
ACCrues expenses 25,186 - . -
Payable from restricted assets . -
Due to other funds 67,716 - - 2,615
Deferred revenue « |

Ad valorem taxes 34,832 58,565 49,738 -
Contract payable . . . 16,640
Advance fcom General Fund - . - .
L ong-term debt -

General obligation bonds

and notes payable - . - -

—— — —.
T — r—— Rrrem— w—e— e el W 1 * b

Total habilities 148,301 59,665

tund equity.
Coniributed capital - . . .
Investments in general fixed
assets - . - -

Retained earnings -
Reserved tor replacements . . . -
Unreserved - . . .

Fundg balances -

Reserved 156,000 . . .
Linreserved -
Designated . -
Undesignated 116,816 478,705

ke — e = il —— — -

Toal fund equity 131,816 478,705 72680

[ T e I e a— = P— Rt e e e—— -

Total {iabilitles
and fund equity $ 280,117

e — ——— ———— n - ——— R ey - - AR ERE
— —r——— ——— o — B ik

(Concluded)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Proprietary
Fund Types

T s sl

Cnterprise

$ 28,941
5,749
42,170
13,720

15.000

o T T

105,580

[ o

890,560

-

02,306
201.116

-

1,184,072

-— e —— ey B

$ 1,289,652

Account Groups

General

Fixed Assels l.ong-Term Debt

$ . $ -

— T _.201,534

_ - 201,534
2,678,118 .

_ 2,678,118 -

$ 2,678,118 $.201,534

19

Total

(Memarandam Dinty)
Dacember 31,

1996

3 49,408
30,935
42,170
84,001

144,235
16,640
15,000

201,534

R e )

583,873

800,560

2,678,118

92,396
201,116

15,000

72,900
628,139

4,578,229

e, = i r—— T

-—a—as . 4y




084022

025C)
vE vE

€807
6811
A A
4e9112
AN
vee il
SPSTrl
Z8E0LE

£80°22

568268

— g — — -

c9Z 0P

INWI

66524
S82'02
¢SL'Z
ge1'zZ¢
1£5°262
80Z'L
GC39L)
089'5Z}
6iy'Z82

g664

1€ 393030

SSZel
Q00 22

ARG DR L )

€L

133003
lepden

125284

081 by

1980

gse'es

1 FRrAS

281 50¢

SN0aASH
|810adg

$

117858

pOC
144

681"}
28Y 85
89112
(ANAAR A
PECLL
2a8€%)
28E 0L}

&
A/ A=)

WI8C
86€°0¢
€512
L80'6
G762
8072
666 €S
088'SZL

L8oZ¢ &

BI5I58

$33A) pun 4 [EILUALLIBACS)

A

SSEL L€ IRQWSEds( BapUS JB3 A
S3dAL ANNZ TVINIANGIADD 11V - SZFONYIvE ONNS
N STONYHD ONV S3HNLIANISX3 SENNIAZH 40 INZWNRLYLS G3NIBNOD

AMOQT=N NZCTO0 =0 NMOL

Saun)puadxs 2161

2aBUByD |Bosy puR 159.i})
JuSiSalal jeaidulg

- 1430 Widi-BUot UC slualuied

Aepnge guicen
S5UBISP IMD
LOI2auDal PUB SHBd
aoijed - Ajajes JHqng
sBewein
uoieliues
saemiybly pue sisang
WUBlLuIaA0D |Blatag)

- WSINg

SaJN}ipusaxy

SONUTAT: (B0}
SJUSLISIAUI JO B[ES LO Lies
[ElUTy
SNOSUB[3ISIN

SIUBUNS3AUI UO SPUSPIAID PUE ISa4al|

$119;30} pue Saulj
SODINGS JQ) Sabieyd)
2SS UWILISACDIau)

Sasioue.) pue S)ILUad 'Sasuai)




e T ——

-—— —r—

e ETW TR T Tmw —wprT R WE T ows —m—

8£0°GLZ

=

QZL'EPS

BLE T

(282°211)
FA%- AN

8LeZ41

BEG'ZE ¢

689G €L

(1£2)

0892, %

12269

608'9

(L£2)

8059

lm F.l

(USLLISIE]S SIu} 1o wed irubaur Le aue sajcu BulAuediuoiae sy

§02'8/%

oys'eet

85175k}

Sy

gi12'L8L

(18771t

yee'Obt

28607

(ZSp 211

JA% RN

$565°292

A% AN

(55t°96)

Suipud "saugieq bung

BuiwuwiBaq ‘saugjeq pung

SASN JaY0 PUB SAIN,IPUSIXS JOAD S82UNCS
B0 PUB S3NLSADJ JO (ADUSIDYap) §S83X]

{sasn) sa2in0s Budueuy J3Yl0 18102

NS Sigjsuds) Suijeiady
- o i kb omiy oy o ntnll'. n il
Ui SigjsuRd) ouilgiedl

:(sesn) saaunos Budueuy By

SoJNlpUGdXs JOAD
SSNUSADY JO (ADUBIOLBD) 5592XT

e e —— — —



e

TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

—— e

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL -

GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE AND DEBT SERVICE FUND TYPES

Year Ended December 31, 1995

General Fund L
T T “""Variance-
favorable
___Budget Actual __ (unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes $ apooo $ 32,097 % 2,097
Licenses, permits and franchises 126,836 126,680 (156)
Intergovernmental 242 919 63,999 (178,8920)
Charges for services 7,009 7,208 109
Fines and forfeits 288,705 292,531 3,826
Interest and dividends on investments 6,041 © 087 3,046
Miscellanedus 3,161 2,153 (1,008}
Rental 21,000 20,396 (604)
Gain on sale of investments - 281 2,87
Tolal revenues 725761 557,022 (168.739)
Expenditures:
General government 106.759 110,382 (3,623)
Streels and highways 131,250 139,082 (8,732)
Sanitation 12,281 11,334 057
Drainage 113,247 112,213 1,034
Public safety - police 203,618 211,637 (8,019)
Parks and recreation 50,845 58,492 (7,647)
Civit defense 1,200 1,189 11
Capital outlay - . 0
Payments on long-term debt -
Principal retirement 7237 7,944 (707)
Interest and fiscal charges | 320 304 16
Total expenditures _ 626,767 653477 (206,710}
Excess {(deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures __ 98,994 _ {96,455) _{195,449)
Other financing sources (Uses):
Operating transfers in (out) __ 118,000 117,437 __{563)
Total olher financing sources (uses) _ 118,000 117,437 (663)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
sources over expendilures and other uses 216,994 20,982 (196,012)
Fund balances, begioning 110,834 110834 -
i'und balances, ending § 327828 $ 131 816 _f@:ﬁ_{igs, 12)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this stateme:nt.

44.
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_ Budget |

~ Special Revenue Fund Types

$ 190,000

32,200

15:415

-

P s L]

237,615

- 237,618

~ (118,000)
(118,000)

P inmm—— N T SE—— ]

119,615
F_zﬁa.m

- g A AR e ———

__Actual_

$ 206,192
32,185

19,355

8428
267,260

4,664

.. .282,596

~(117,437)

[ T

{117,437)

o — e

145,150
333,646

n.—-—-.—.-,.-.uqlu_ -

g e W ek

Variance-
favorable
{unfavorable)

B = mw o e M

$ 16,192
(15)

-

3,940

Debt Service Fund Types

___Budget
$ 43,000

25,700
13300

_ 33,000

- .6.200

6.200
55,771

$ 71871

Actual

$ 44190

6,009

65771

$ 72,680,

Variance-
favorable

{untavorabic)

$ 1,190

(1.300)
34

-y VL ey e

(1,266)

709
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICITS)
ALL PROPRIETARY +UND TYPES
For the Year f.nded December 31, 1996

Tolals
Enterprise Fund Types (Memorandum Only)
"Gas System  Sewerage “Décember 31,
_fond o Fund 1996 _
Operaling revenues:
Gas sales G417, 773 $ . $ 347,773
Sewerage fees - 18,673 18,673
Penalties and seovica charges 6,457 404 6,661
Installation income 1,477 . 1.477
Miscellaneous I ;4 - . 374
Total operating revenues 366081 18977 370,008
Opcrating expenses:
Calarics 63.044 363D 66,674
Gas purchases 137,627 . 137,627
Relirement expenses 3,630 234 3,864
Ulilities and telephone 1,634 3,554 5,088
Instailation 2,153 - 2,163
Repairs and maintenance 10,090 5497 15,587
Taxes 4,748 276 5,024
Truck expense 1,780 - 1,780
Insurance 21,461 - 21,461
et diem 5,040 - 5,040
Office expense 396 - 396
Postage and freight 2,561 R 2,551
ngincering fees - - -
l.egal and auditing 4,000 - 4,000
Miscellancous 1,743 387 2,130
Depreciation a8 15601 27086
Tolal operating expenses 271,192 29,179 300,371
Opetating income {10ss) .. BapB9 (10,202) . .1aeer
Nonoperating revenlies:
Interest and dividend earnings 14,091 198 14,289
Gain on sale of investments 6652 . GbH2
Slale grant - - -
Total nonoperating revenues 14,743 198 14,941
Income {loss) before
operating transfers 30,632 {10,004) 89,678

(Continued next page)

The accomparying notes are an integral part of this statement.




TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICITS)
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES - Continued
For the Year Ended December 31, 1996

Totals
Laterprise Fund Types  — (Memorandum Onlyy
“Gas System Sewerage December 31,
_kund - Fund .. 1806
Oporating transfers:
Operating transfers out . 8 -
Net income (loss) L.oJ98632  (10004) 89628
Add depreciation on fixed assets
acquired by grant revenues that |
reduces confribufed capitel - 15,067 15,067
Increase (decrease) in
retained earnings 80,632 5,063 104,685
Relained earnings {deficits),
January 1, 1996 _ srsad 0 1513 ... 188,827
Retained earnings (deficits),
December 31, 1996 286,04 $ 6566 $. 293512

- ——— e EmE . e _ m.E- —r—— . 4

- -
- - e W mra a sm—-— e e w e [r——

(Concluded)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FILLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
F'or the Year Ended [December 31, 1996

Cash flows from uperating activities:
Operating income {loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) 10 net cash provided
(used) by operating activilies:

Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities -
Decrease (In¢crease} in agcounts
receivables
Docrease {(increase) in gdue {rom
other funds
Increase {decrease) in accounts
payable

ncrease (decrease) in acerued

liabifities

ncrease (decrease) in customer

deposits

Increase (decrease) in due to
other funds

Tolal adjusiments

Net cash provided (used) by
operating activilies

Cash flows from noncapital financing
aclivities:
Operaling transfers out

Net cash provided (used) for
noncapital financing activities

{Gontinued next page)

_ Enterprise Fund Types
(Gas System Sewerage
o kug o Fund
L. Bages & {10202 3
11,485 15,601
(14,199) (277)
1,335 6,984
8,894 (2,759)
3.474 164
855 -
. 94 . _
LoJn4as 19718 _
96.837 6,516

A& — - A E T Emw = -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

-{8.

Totals

_(Memorandum Only)
{Jacember 31,

1996

. — et ——r

14687

27,096

(14.476)
8319
6,130
3,643

856
94,
31,666
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROFPRIETARY FUND TYPES - Coniinued

For the Year Ended December 31, 1996

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activilies:
Acquisition of fixed assets
Conlributions from state grant

MNet cash provided {(used) for
capital and related financing
activilies '

Cash flows from investiing activities:
Interest and dividends earned on
operating funds
(3ain on sale of investments

Nel cash provided (usod) by
investing aclivilies

Net increase (decrease) in
cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
January 1, 1946

Cash and cash equivalents at
December 31, 1906

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES

[nterprise Fund Types

“Gas Systeni Sewerage
- tund _..fund,
: $  (1.088)
.. 1088
14,091 198
14743 . 1e8
111,560 9,714
266,040 8,301

—

277,020 & __18015

- —— - w—
P ———— Erw =—a

Totals
_Memorangum Only)
Oecember 31,

3 (1.088)
1,088

- e e e

« Filler -

14,289
... 892

. .14,941
124,294
274,341

-— T —— — -

'$':-- '..::::.3_-9—5_’@:‘35 _

—— = a2

During the year the Town of Golden Meadow Gas Systom Enterprise Fund had no noncash
investing, capital and financing transactions.

Cash balances consist of the following at December 31, 1996,

Current asset
Cash and cash invasiments

Restrictied assels, cash and investments:

Cash

Total cash assets and cash investrnents

at December 31, 1996

(Concluded)

$ 261,069
. 134,566
¥ 395635

Thia accompanying notes are an integral par of this statement.




TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 190G

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIEICANT ACCOLUINTING POLICIES

The Town of Golden Meadow was incorporated July 17, 1950, under the provisions of Act 136
(Lawrson Act) of 1898, State of Louisiana. The Town operates under a Mayor-Board of Aldermen
(orm of government and provides the following services as authorized by its charler: public safety,
highways and streeis, drainage, sanitation, cullure-recreation, public improvements, planning and
zoning, and general administrative services.

The financial statements of the Town have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles {GAAP) as applied to government units, The Governmentatl Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporling principles. The more sighificant of the government's accounting
policics are described belowy.

Financial feporting_entity

The financial statements of the Town consist only of the funds and account groups of the Town.
The Town has no oversight responsibility for any other governmentat entity since no other entities
are considered controlled by or dependent on the Town. Control by or dependence is determined

on lhe basis of bugget adoption, taxing authority, avthority {o issue debt and election or appointment
of governing body.

Fund. acoounting

The accounts of the Town are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which
is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund arec aceounted for with a
separate set 0f self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues,
and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and
accounted for in individual funds based upon the plurposes for which they are to be spent and the
means by which spending activitics are contsolled. The various funds are grouped, in the financial
statements in this report, into five generic fund types and two broad fund categories as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

General Fundg

The General Fund Is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for
all financial resources except those required 1o be accounted for in another fund.

Special revenue funds

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or major capital
projects) that are legally restricled expenditures for specific purposes.

-20-
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TOWN OF GOLOEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1996

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY.OF SIGNIFJCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Fund accounting - Continued
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES - Continued

Debt service funds

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for and the
payment of general long-term principal, interest and related costs.

Capital project funds

Capital project fungs are used {0 account for financial resources 10 be used for tho

acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by
proprietary funds),

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

E-nlerprise funds

The Gas Systern Fund and Sewerage Fund are used to account for the operations of
the respective Enterprise funds. Enterprise funds are used to account for operations
that (&) are financed and operated in a mannherf similar to private business enterprises-

where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing
basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or {b) where the
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital rmaintenance, public
policy, management conlrol, accountability, or other purposes.

Property, plant and equipment and long-ferm liabilities

The accounting and reporting trealment applied to the fixed assets and long-term liabilitios
associated with a fund are determined by its measurement {ocus. All governmental fund type
operations are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow” measurement focus and only
current assets and current liabililies are generally included on their balance sheets. Their reported
fund balance (net current asselts) is considered a measure of "available spendable resources”.
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenucs ang other financihg uses)

in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of
“available spendable resources” during a period.

Propery, plant and eguipment used in governmental fund type operations are accounled for in
the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in governmental funds. Public domain

-21-
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TOWN OF GOLDIEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1996

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
Property, plant and equipment and fong-term liabilities - Continucd

("infrastructure") including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, strects and sidewalks, drainage
systems, sewer sysiem, and lighting systems, are capitalized along with other general fixed
assels. No deprecialion has been provided on general fixed assets.

All property, plant and equipment are valuet at historical cost. Donated properly, plant and
egquipment are valued at their estimated fair value on the date donated.

Long-term habilities oxpected 1o be financeo from governmental funds are accounted for in the
General Long-Term Debt Account Grotip, not in the governmental funds.

The two account groups are nof “funds”, They are concerned only with the measurement of
linancial position. They are not involved with measurement of results of operations.

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governmental fund
types is limited to exclude amounts represanted by noncurrent liabilities. Since they do not
aftect net curront assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as governmental fund

type expenditures or fund liabilities. They are instead reported as liabilities in the General Long-
Term Debt Account Group.,

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance”
measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent)
associated with their aclivity are included on their balance sheels. Their fund equity (net {otal
assets) is segregated into contributed capilal and retained earning components,

Depreciation is provided in the proprietary funds in amounts sufficient to refale the cost of the
depreciable assets, 1o operations over their estirmated service lives on the straight-line basis.
The service lives by type of assets are as follows:

Improvement 20-50 years
E.quipment 10-20 years
Olher Assels 5-10 years

Basis.of accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenuss and expenditures or expenses are recognized in
the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to fiming of the
measurement made, regardiess of the measurement focus applied.

All governmental funds are accounted for by using the modificd accrual basis of accounting.
Their revenues and other financing sources are recognized when they become measurable and
available as pet current assets. Revenue sources which have been treated as susceptible 10




T T T — — — —

TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1996

NCIE 1 - SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Rasis of accounting - Continued

accrual basis include property taxes, regularly billed charges for services provided, interest, granis
from other governments and franchise fees. Gross receipts are considered "measurable” when
in the hands of inlermediary collecting governments and are recognized as revenue at that ime.

All maijor revenues are susceptible to acerual,

Expenditures and other financing uses are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis

of accounting when the related fund liability Is incurred. An exception to this general ruig is
principal and inlerest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due.

The proprictary funds, including contributed capital, are accounted for by using the accrual basis
of accourting. The revenues and conliibutions are recognized when they are carned, and the

expenses are recognized when they are incurred.

Budgets. and budgetary_accounting

The Town's procedures in establishing the budgetary daia reflected in the financial stalements

are as follows:

1.

The Mayor and Town Clerk prepare & proppsed budget and submit same to the
Board of Aldermen no later than filteen days prior to the beginning of each year.

. A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the

proposed budgel is available for public inspection. At the same time, a public hearing
is called,

. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ien days afler publication

of the call of the hearing.

. After the: holding of the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to

finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an
orginance: prior to the commencement of the year for which the budget appropriation
is being adopted and said appropriations ordinance is consistent with the budget.

. Budgetary armendiments involving the transfer of funds from one department, program

or function 10 another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues
exceeding amounts estimated require the approval of the Board of Aldermen. Budget

amendments and emergency expenditures follow the guidelines sel forth under LGA-
R.5.39:1312-13.

. All Budgetary appropriations lapse zt the end of each year.

23,
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Decembor 31, 1906

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY. OF_SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continved

Budagts.and hugdgetary accounting - Continued

7. Budgets for the General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds are adopted on a
basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted

amounts are as originally adopted, or #s amended from time to time by the Beard ol
Aldermen, The 1996 budget was amended on November 18, 1996.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments are
recorded in the fund general ledgers, is not ulilized by the Town,

Bag debis

Uncollectible arnounts due for ad valorem taxes and customers’ ulility receivables are recognized
as bad debts through direct charge off each year upon consultation with town clerk as to

doubtful accounts. Due to immaterial amount, establishment of an allowance account was not
proviged.

Compensaled Absences

A total of 5 to 10 days vacation and 10 days sick leave per year may be accumulated by each
employee, however, no more than 10 days sick leave is allowed per calendar year. Due to the
immateriality of accurnulated vacation days and since no vesting of sick pay is allowed under
state law, no accrued liability for compensated absences has been reported.

Tota) column. on combined slatements

Total column on the combined statements 1s captioned "Memorandum Only” to indicate that itis
present only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in this column does nol present financial position,
results of operations, or changes in cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles (GAAP). Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations
have not been made in the aggregation of this data.

Cash and Cash inyestments
Cash equivalents consist principally of certificale of deposit, accrued interest, repurchase
agreerents, Federal Discount Notes, and U, 8, Treasury bills. All deposits are carried at cost.

(nvesiments in the Louisiana Asset Managemeni poof are stated at cost plus accrued inlerest.
Investments in U. S. Treasury bills are carricd at cost.

24- | W
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

NOTLES T0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1996

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS WITH EANANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS

At December 31, 1996, deposits and investments were comprised of .

Cash deposits -
Insured (FDIC) Individual Fund
Cerlificate of Deposit $ 54,8568
Insured (FDIC) Individual Fund
Checking Accounts (Interest
and Non-interest bearing) 45,042

Uninsured:
Colialeral held by Town's
agent in Town's name
Individual fund

checking accounts 378,813
Total Cash Deposits $ 478913

p——— [—

Investments-

State laws authorize the Town of Golden Meadow to invest in the following:

Direct U. S. Treasury obligations.

Bonds, ocbentures, notes or other evigence of indebiodness issued or

guaranteed by federal agencies and provided such obligations are backed by the

full faith and credit of the UJ. 5.

Bonds, cebentures, notes or othar evidence of indebtedness issued or

guarantced by U. S, government instrumentalilies, which are federally sponsored.

Direct security repurchase agreements of any federal book entry only securities

enumerated in above paragraphs.

Time certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana,

or national banks having their principal offices in the state of [ ouisiana.

Mutual or trust fund institutions which are registered with the Securities and
Exchange Commission under the Securilies Act of 1833 and the Investment Act

of 1840, and which have underlying investments consisting solely of and limited to

securities of the U, S. government or its agencies.

e ——————— e T, |
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1996

NOTE 2.- DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

Carrying Market
Amount  Value

| . o

Securilies held by Mertill Lynch in
the Town's name:
Investments in U. 5. Treasury
Bills $ 237,705  § 228,920
Investments in a pool managed by
Louisiana Asset Management

Poo) 503272 503272
Total investments L 740,977 L 132,192
Total cash and investments $ 1,219,800

—_— —
- - —

Market values of U. S. Government securities are shown at quoted rates. The amount
of unrealized loss is $B,785.

Interes| earned on pooled deposits and investments is allocated 1o participating funds
based upon their combined cash &nd investment balances.

NOTE 3 - AD VALOREM TAXES

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Taxes
are levied on December 1 and are due and payable at that time. All unpaid bills levied December 1
become delinguent February 1 of the following year. The Town bills and collects its own properly
taxes using the assessed value determined by the tax assessor of Lafourche Parish. Town property
tax revenues are recognized when they become available. Available includes those property 1ax
receivables expected to be collected within sixty days after year end.

The assessed value of the 1995 property tax roll, upon which the revenue for the 1996 yeaar was
based, was $5,198,863. Total taxes levied were $128,048. The tax rales assessed were:

General corporate purposes 16.913 mills
Debt service 8.5 mills

Taxes receivable al Decemboer 31, 1996, consisted of the following:

Taxes receivable 1996 roll $ B4,964
Taxes receivable prior years 215
d. 84119
|
.20-
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TOWN OF GOLOEN MEADOWY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Docember 31, 1598

NOTL 4 INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES

Individual fund interfund receivable and payable balances at December 31, 1996 were as follows:

Interfund Interfund
fund Receivables Payables
General Fund | b 12,8D4 3 67,716
Enterprise Funds;
(3as System Fund 67 817 94
Sewerage fund 2,084 13,620
Special Revenue Funds:
Street Fund 662
Drainage Maintenance 94 -
Capital Project Funds:
|.CDBG Phase ll Sewer
Project Fund N - _ 2615
£ 84051 §_ 84,001

In addition lo the above, there is an amount of $15,000 classified at December 31, 1996, as an

"Advance 10" in the General Fund and an "Advance from” in the Sewerage Enterprise Fund. This
advance was authorized by Ordinance #357 on October 21, 1991, to provide start up funds for new
sewerl system.

NOTE 3.-.DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS -

Amounts gue from other governmental units 3t December 31, 1986, consisted of the following:

Louisiana Depariment of Treasury § 795 - Parish Transportation
. Program

Louisiana Department of Treasury 4,630 - Video Poker

Lalourche Parish School Board 11,477 - Sales Tax Collection

Lafourche Parish Council 200 - Off-track Belting

LA Department of Motor Vehicles 1,680 - Office Rental
LA Division of Administration _ 18,255 - LCDBG Grant
$ 37937

e e T O — ——
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1986

NOTE 6 - RESTRICTED ASSETS

Governmental Fund Types

Special Revenue Funds
Note payable - S{ate Bank

Proprictary Fund Jypes

Customers' deposits

Capital additions and contingencies

Land
Buildings and improvements
Christmas fixtures
Protection {evee
Swimming poo!
Aulos and trucks
Sidewalks, streets and drainage
Oakridge fark
Otlice furniture and fixtures
Equipment
Sewer Phase |l
Construction cost
Alex J. Plaisance
Service Road
Construction Cost

Total gencral fixed
asseis

.. 199

NOTEL 7 - CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASGETS

Balance
January 1,

—_— - =

$ 92,100
110,702
16,903
164,720
135,486
119,478
1,251,093
481,446
16,897
198,843

48,480

18,388

L —_——

Restricted assets were applicable to the following at December 31, 19906:

Restricted assets were applicable to the following at December 31, 1986:

- —_—— _ a
_— pm TF — AT -

$ 42170
... 92396
§ 134,566

__Additions  Deletions
$ - $ -
20.640 -
1,447 -

e— . - - - e e s — ®

$..22082 %

_——— e e — — — o —

—_— — — ey e = — —

A summary of changes in general fixed assets for the year ended December 31, 1886, follows:

Balance
Davcamboer 31,

1996

92,100
110,702
16,903
164,720
135,486
110.478
1,251,503
481,440
16,897
100,843

649,120

19,830

2,678,118

—




TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1996

NCIE 7 - CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS - Continued
A summary of proprietary funds property, plant and equipment at December 31, 1896, folfows:

Gas Systemn Fund

Land $ 2,500
Autos and trucks 12,477
Improvements - plants, lines and meters 321,293
Furniture and fixtures 55,011
Equipmem and machinery 20,490
Total properly, plant and eguipment 411,771
Less accumnulated depreciation 378,923
Net property, plant and equipment 3 32,848
Sewerage Fund -
Sewer System Phase | $ 75H2.849
Sewer System Phase | 48,835
Equipment 3,810
Tolal property, plant and equipment B0L, 494
Less accumulated depreciation 82,163
Net property, plant and equipment $ _ 723,331

' Erer
- —

NOTE 8 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of bond and note transactions of the Town for the year ended
December 31, 1996 (in thousands of dollars):

General Noics
Okligations Payable Total

Bonds and notes payable

at Januvary 1, 1986 $ 226 $ 10 $ 236
Note payable incurred - - 0
Bonds and noles retired L N ) (34)
Bonds and noles payable

at Oecember 31, 1996 $ 188§ 3 ¥ 202

.29.

%“#
e __________________ - " 1 "
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1996

NOTE 6 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT - Cantinued

[3ond payable at December 31, 1996, comprised of the following individual issue {in thousands
of dollars);

General obligation bonds

$292,000 1992 Public Improvement serial bonds (street
resurfacing) due in annual installments of $19,000 to
$40,000 through April 1, 2002; interest various from 4.0 to
6.5 percent. (This issue is secured as {o payment by ad
valorem taxes assessed on all property and improvements
in the Town of Golden Meadow.) $ 189

Notes payabie

State Bank & Trust Company, dated Aprit 5, 1995,
interest rate 1.0 percent above current certificate of
deposit interest rate, payable in manthly instaliments of
$629 for twenty four months, beginning May 5, 1995,
collateralized by cenlificate of deposit. $ 3

r
 —

The annual requiremenis 1o amortize all debt outstanding as of December 31, 1986, including
interest payments of $40,035, are as (ollows (in thousands of dollars).

Year Ending Gencral Notes
December 31 Qbiigation Payables
1897 $ 42 $ 3
1998 39 .
1989 40 .
2000 41 -
2001-2002 SR £ S
$. T 2% % 3

NOTE 8- DEDICATION O PROCLEDS OF SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(AY Proceeds of the 1% sales and use tax are dedicated to the following purposes:
1. Constructing, acquiring, extending and/or improving:

Drainage

Streets (including sidewalks and street ighting lacilities)
Fublic parks

Public buildings

Fire department and police stations and eguipment




TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

NOTLES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dacember 31, 16806

NOTE 9 - DEDICATION OF PROCEEDS. QF SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - Continued

Purchasing and acquiring equipment and furnishings for the aforesaid public
works, buildings, improvements and facilities, title to which improvements shali be
in the public.

N

Paying principal and interest on any bonded debt or funded indebtedness of said
Town.

3. Paying any costs of salary and/or administrative costs of any employee of the
Town, and {o pay any or all costs of any services or powers authorized by R.S.
33:401 or R.S. 33:404, and costs of any legal function of the Town authonzed by
law or the constitulion of Louisiana.

(B} Proceeds of the 5.09 mill fevee mainienance tax and the 5.09 mill drainage mainiecnance tax
are dedicated for the maintenance of levees and drainage works respectively in the Town
of Golden Meadow strictly public in their nature.

(C) Proceeds of the Parish Transportation Fund and the State Maintenance Contract are
dedicated to be used for cosl incurred 10 build, repair and maintain streets, culverts and
other drainage facilities and to purchase equipment for road work.

NOTE 10.- FLOW OF FUNDS,; RESTRICTIONS ON_USE
(A GENERAL FUND -

Genergl Fund Balance reserved in the amount of $15,000 for advance to Sewerage
Enlerprise Fund.

(B} GAS SYSTEM UTILITIES REVENUES -

Due to the pay-out of all bonds and coupons on the Gas Ulility Revenue Bonds dated
February 1, 1970, there no longer exist any restrictions established under the bond
indenture of said bonds. The Town has decided, however, to maintain restrictions on
the use of funds within the Capital Addition and Conlingencies Fund as initially set
forth for extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements necessary
to propefiy operate the Gas System.

(C} CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS -
Street Resurfacing Fund balance designated for general street improvements.,

Alex J. Plaisance Service Road Func balance designated to the building of a service
road across the drainage canal.

39




TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PDecember 31, 1996

NOTE 10.- FLOW OF FUNDS: RESTRICTIONS ON USE - Continued

(C)

(D)

NOQTEA1.-

(A)

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS - Conlinued

Louisiana Community Development Block Grant Fund balance desighated to the
consiruction of Phase 11 of 2 sewer system within ihe Town of Golden Meadow.

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS -
Funds are designated for future payments of principal and interest on Town debt.

PENSION PLANS
Employee Pension Plans (Other than Pohcemen)

All employees of the Town, with the exception of policemen, are members of the state’s
Municipal EFmployees’ Retirement System, a mulliple-employer retirement system (PERS).
The Town switched from Plan B to Plan A on June 1, 1992, The System is a statewide public
retirement system for the benefit of municipal employees, which is administered and
controlled by a separate board of trustees. The System was organized under conslitutional
angdfor statuloty provisions of state faw (LS. 11:1731) which has provided for the method of
funding and benefit privileges.

Membership is mandatory as a condition of employment beginning on the date employed if
the employee is on a permanent basis working at leasl! thirty-five houts per week, not
paricipating in enother public funded retitement system and under age sixty (60) at date of
employment. Those individuals paid juintly by a participaling empioyer and the parish are not
eligible for membership in the System with exceptions as outlined in the statutes. For the
year ended June 30, 1992, Act 413 requires a person employed by more than one public
agency within the state who is eligible to be a member of more than one retirement system

to be a member of each such retirement system.

Any member of Plan A can retire providing he meets one of the following criteria:
i. Any age with thirty (30) or more years of creditable service.
2. Age 55 with twenty-five (25) years of creditable service.
3. Age 60 with a minimum of ten {10) years of creditable service.

4, Under age 60 with five (5) years of creditable service eligible for disabilily benefits.

f,,""‘l

Survivor's benefits require five: (5) years creditable service at death of member.

Y.
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1006

NOTE 11 - PENSION PLANS - Continued

(A)

(8)

tzmployee Pension Plans (Other than Policemen) - Continued

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance for any member of Plan A shall
consist of an armount equat 1o three percent of the member's final compensation muitiplied
by his years of creditable service. However, under cerfain conditions as outlined in the

statules, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. The System also provides death and

disability benefits, All benefits are established by state statute.

Employees are required by siate statute to contribute nine and twenty-five percent of gross
salary, to which the Town contributed five and one-half percent through June 30, 1996,
and six and three-fourths percent through December 31, 1996, as employer's match. The
System also receives one-fourth of one percent of ad valorem taxes collected within the
respactive parishes except for Orleans. Tax monies are apportioned between Plan A and
Plan B in propontion to salaries of plan participants. Tax monies received from f-ast Baton
Rouge Parish are apportiched betwersn the Municipal Employee's Retirement System and
the Employees’ Retirement System of the Cily of Baton Rouge. The System also receives
revenue sharing funds each year as appropriated by the Legislature. These additional
sources of income are used as additional employer contributions. The remaining
employer contributions are determined according to actuarial requirements and are sel
annually. The Town's contribulion to the System for the year ended December 31, 1996,
was 336,367 of which $15,002 was conliributed by the Town. The Town's total payroli for

lhe year 1996 was $246,844 and the Town's contributions were based on a payroll of
$230,978. Thore were no refated party transactions,

The pension benefit obligation, which is the actuariat present value of credited projected
benefits. is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits,
adjusted {or the effects of projected salary increases and any step rate henefits estimated
o be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The pension beneht
obligation at June 30, 1996, for the System as a whole, determined through actuarial
valuation (Atlained Age Normal Method) performed as of that date, was $348,344,064.
The Systern's net assels available for benefits on that date were $317,277,291, lcaving an
unfunded pension benefit obligation of $32,066,773. When compared to the prior fiscal
year, the unfunded pension benefit obligation decreased by $13,443,988.

Historical irend information is found in the separately issucd PERS report on June 30,

19906 which provides information aboul pregress made in accumulating sufficient assets
{C pay benefits when due.

Eraployee Pension Plan - Policemen
The state’s Municipal Police Employee's Retirement System is a multiple-employer

retirement system (PERS). The System is a statewide public retirement system for the
benefit of {ull-time police officers, which is administered and controlled by & separate board
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1996

NOTE_11- PENSION BLANS - Continued

(B)

Employee Pension Plan - Policemen - Continued

of trustees. The system was organized under constitutional andfor statutory provisions of
state law which has provided for the method of funding and bencfit privileges. Any fuil-lime
police officer, empowered to make arrests, employed by the Town and earning at least $3756
per month excluding state supplemental pay, or an elecled chief of police whose salary is
at teast $100 per month are eligible 10 participate in the System. Policemen hired must
hecome members as a condition of employment unless covered under the Federal Social
Security program by the municipality. Any member is eligible for normal retirement after he
has been a member of the System for one year, if he has 25 years of creditable service at
any age of has 20 years of creditable service and is age 50 or has 12 years creditable
service and is age 65, At retirement age, members are entitled to three and one-third
percent of average final compensalion times years of creditable service (hot 10 exceed one
hundred percent of final salary). Average salary is determined based on the member's
highest average salary, including stale supplemental pay, but excluding overtime pay, for
any consecutive thirty-six monihs of service. The Systern also provides death and disability
benefits. All benefits are established by state statute.

Members were required by state statute to contribute seven and one-half percent through
December 31, 1896 of earnable compensation (over thirty years of service, no contribution
is required). The Town contributed nine percent as an employer's match through December
31, 1986. The system also received a state general fund appropriation which is used as an
additionat employer contribution. The Town's contribution to the System for the year ended
December 31, 1096 was $13,139 of which $7,166 was contributed by the Town. The
Town's tolal payrol for the year 1996 was $116,827, and the Town's contribution was

bascd on & payroll of $66,490 plus slate supplemental pay of $13,139. There were no relaled
party transactions.

The pension benefit obligation, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected
benefits, is a standardized disclosure: me:asure of the present value of pension benefits,
adjusted for the eflects of projected salary increases and any step rate benefits estimated
to be payable in the fulure as a result of employee service o date. The pension benefil
obligation at June 30, 1986, for the System as a whole, delermined through actuarial
valuation (Enlry Age Normal Method) perdformed as of that date, was $812,078,530.

The Systerm's nel assets available for benefits on that date were $838,234 664, leaving an
acluarial accrued surplus of $27,156,134. When compared to the prior fiscal year,

the unfunded acluarial accrued liability decreased by $6,618,618. The actual accrued
surplus increased by $27,15G,134.
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TOWN OF GOLDEEN MEADOW

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1996

NOTE 12 - GRANTS

The following is a schedule of the grants received during the year ended December 31, 1936

La, Highway Safely

Commission Holiday Policemen Salary $ 2,583
La. Dept. of

Transporiation and Sawer Plant Phase |l

Development access road 1,088

Houma-lterrebonne Art

and Humanitatians Summet Afl Program 2,367
Louvisiana Highway Safety

Commission Street Signs 5,000
Federal Emergency Senior Citizens Building

Management Agency Repalirs 240

Louisiana Community
Development Block Grant Sewer Plant Phase ) 20 641

NOTE 13- CONTRACT PAYABLE

The Town entered into a contract with J. Wayace Plaisance, Inc. in the amount of $48,000 on
March 2, 1994 to parform basic engineering services for the Sewer Plant-Phase tl project funded
by a Community Development Block Grant. Amount expended through December 31, 1906 was
$31.360 with & remaining payable in the amount of $16,640.

NOTL 14 - COMMITMENTS

The Town has entered inlo a contract for professional services with Community Design Group
LTD. in the amount ©f $31,500 for the implementation of a Community Development Block Grant -
Sewerage Construction Phase |l The contract amount will be funded with revenue from the grant
program.

The Town entered into a construction contract with Phylway Construction for the
construction of the Sanitary Sewer System - Phase Il in the amount of $855.310 dated
January 13, 1997. The contract will be funded with revenue from the Louisiana

Community Development Block Grant in the arount of $659,300 and from the Town in
the amount of $185,850.

L0
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OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS
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GENERAL FUND

To account for resources traditionally associated with governments which are not required to be
accounted for in anothoer fund,
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ASSETS

Cash and Cash Investmentls
Receivables

Taxes

Due from other governments
Due from other funds
Advance 1o Sewerage Fund

Tolal asseds

TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
GENERAL FUND

BAI.ANCE SHEET
December 31, 1996

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE:

Liztbilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to other funds

Deferred revenue - ad valorem {axes

Total liabilities

f-und balance;

Reserved for advance to Sewerage Fund

Unreserved -
Undesignated

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 209,314

36,498

G411
12,894
15,000

- — —— - — =

§ 280017

$ 20,467
25,186
67,716
34,932

L omr————

- 148,301

- e——

15,000
116,816

131,816
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 1996

Revenues:
Ad valorem taxes
licenses and permits -
Occupationat licenses
Franchises
intergovernmental -
Tobacco taxes
Beer laxes
Lafourche Housing Authority
Off-{rack betling
Video poker
Lafourche Recreational Districl #3
Grants
Fines and Forfeils
Pool and park collections
Dividends
Intarest on investments
Miscellaneous

Gain on sale of investments
Rental

Tofal revenues

Expenditures:

Current -
Goneral government
Streels and highways
Sanitation
Drainage
Public safety - police
Parks and recreation
Civil defense

Capital ouliay -
General government
Streets and highways

(Continued on next page)

Budget

$ 30,000

86,000
40,836

10,660
3,300
2,500
1,800

23,600
6,059

195,000
288,705
7,099

6,041
3,161

- . . e

725,761

e e ma ey w1k

106,759
131,250
12.291
113,247
203,618
650,845
1,200

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Actyal

$ 32,097

85,006
41,674

10,660
3,111
2,948
2,148
28,883
6,059
10,190
292,531
7,208
451
8,636
2,153
2,871

20,396

567,022

- Ay aaa W

110,382
139,882
11,334
112,213
211,637
68,492
1,189

Variance-
{faverable
(unfavorable)

$ 2,097

(994)
B38

(189)
448
348

5,283

(184,810)
3,826
109
451
2,595
(1,008}
2,871
(604)

[ — - oer———— = —f

{168,739)

(3,623)

(8,732)
057
1,034

(8,019)

(7,647)
11
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - RUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL - Conlinued
Year Ended December 31, 1006

Variance-
favorable
Budget Aciual (unfavoiable)
Expenditures (Continued)
Drainage . - -
Fublic safety - police . . .
Pariks and recreation . . -
Civil defense - . .
Debt service -
Principal retirement 7.237 7,944 {(707)
Interest and fiscal charges 320 304 16
Total expenditures 626,707 663477 _(26,710)
E-xcess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 08,804 (96,455) ~ {195,448)

—— et e i ke it el 1 B e

Other financing sources (uses):

Operaling transfers in 118,000 117.437 (563)
Operating transfers out - " -

T e M T L o Er—— —— 1 Er—rw e - — _ e e Py e Y — L

Tolal other financing sources (uses] 118,000 _ 117437 (553)
Cycess (deficiencyj of revenues and other
sources over expenditures and other uses 216,994 20,982 (186,012)
Fund balance, beginning 110,834 110,834 o
FFund balance, ending § 327,828 $ 131,816 $ (196,012)

Wl ey e E— —-
—_ L e ——  a - e A ——— . ——m  — e —

{Concluded)}

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Sales Tax

Levee Maintenance Tax

Drainage Mainfenance Tax

Street Fund

e T T R PR —

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the Town's 1%
sales and use tax. The revenues derived from said sales and use
tax to be dedicated and used for the purposes of constructing,
acquiring, extending and/or improving drainage facilities, slreets
(including sigewalks and street lighting facilities), public buildings,
public parks, and fir¢ departiment and police stations and equipment;
purchasing and acquiring equipment and furnishings for the aforesaid
public works, huildings, improvements and facilities, title to which
improvements shall be in the public, and for the purpose of paying
principal and interest on any bonded debt or funded indebtedness of
said Town, or for any one or more of said purpose,; and such tax 1o
be subject to funding into bonds by said Town in the manner
authorized by Sub-Fart D, Part 1, Chapter 6, Title 33 of the Louislana
Revised Statutes of 1850 (R.S, 33:2711, et seq.) and for the purpose
of paying any cosis of salary and/or administrative costs of any
employee of the Town, and to pay any or all costs of eany services ot
powers authorized by R.S, 33:401 to R.8. 33:404, and costs of any
legal functions of the Town authorized by Law or the constitution of
Louvisiana.

To account for the teceipt and appropriation of proceeds from ad
valorem taxes levied on the assessed valuation of taxable propery
situated within the corporate [imits of the Town of Golden Meadow

used to defray the expense of maintaining levees in the Town of
Golden Meadow, strictly public in nature.

To account for the receipt and appropriation of proceeds from ad
valorem taxes levied on the assessed valuation of taxable property
sltuated within the corporate limits of the Town of Golden Meadow
used o gefray the expense of maintaining drainage works in the
Town of Golden Meadow, strictly public in nature.

To account for the receipt and use of proceeds from Parish
Transportation Fund and the State Maintenance Contract. The
revenues derived are 10 be used for cost incurred 1o build, repair, and
maintain strects, culverts and other drainage facilities and to
purchase equipment for road work,




Sales
Jax
ASSETS
Cash and cash investments $ 329,024
Receivables:

Ad valorem taxes .
Due from other funds -
ODue from other governments 14,476
Resliricted assets:

Cash 2,534

Total assets $ 343,034
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Deferred revenue -
Ad valorem taxes S .
Fund balance;
Unreserved 343,034
Total liabilities ang fund balance $ 343,034

TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 1896

The accompanying notes arc an integral pan of this statement.

Levee
Maintenance

Tax

$ 29,782

15,759

$ 455641

— — — e— e— — — -




Drainage
Maintenance
Tax

$ 20,433

17,812

Street

$ 100,899

662
795

-

$ 102,356

e
-

Total

$ 487,085
35,624
756
12,271

2,534

$ 538,270

- ———— ) —
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
Year Ended December 34, 1996

Sales
Tax
Revenues:
Salcs taxes $ 163,268
Ad valorem taxes .
Interest oh investments 13,963
Stata revenue sharing -
Dividends 1,497
Gain on sale of investments 9,628
Total revenues 178,256
Expenclitures:
Investment fee .
S{reet maintenance -
Capital outlay -
Total expenditures -
Excess (deficlency) of revenues
over expendilures 178,256
Other financing sources (Uses).
Operating transfers out {67,437)

Operating transfers in -

Total other financing sources (uses) (67.,437)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other

sources over expenditures and other uses 110,819
Fund balances, beginning 232,215
Fund tralances, ending $ 343,034

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Levee
Mainlenhance

1ax

% .
26,462
540

27,002

(25,000)

(25,000)

2,002

13,757




Drainage
Maintenance
Jax

27,043

[e—— Y 4 —— T -

L ]
[
t
e ————
-
- Bt -_—

21023

- —a ko

(25,000)
_. (25,000)
2,023
15633
"3[ '1‘_??‘_5;:5:.—7

Sireet

—_— — e ———— e

Total

$ 153,268
62,924
17,858
32,185

1,497
9528

267,260

0
4,664
0

B L e ——— e —_

... A664
.. 262,590

(117,437)
0

- P——— ——— - - =

(117,437)

i A ———n. T

145,169

333,546

— [ SEE— ]
—mrwr - 1

$ 478,70,
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SALES TAX FUND

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 19906

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Investments $ 328,024
Due from other governments 11,470
Restricted assels:
Cash -
Current notes payable o253
Total asscts _3; 3@_*9‘_.3;‘5
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabihties $ -
Fund balance:
Unreserved - 343,034
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 343,034

The accompanying notes are an integrel part of this statement.
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TOWN OF GOLDI:N MEADOW
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SALES TAX FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Ended Decermnber 31, 1996

Revenues:
Sales taxes
Interest on investments
Dividends

Gain on sale of investments

Totlal revenues

Expendilures:
Investment fce

Tolal expenditures

Fxcess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other financing sources (uses);
Operating transiers ot -
General Fund

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
axpenditures and other uses

Fund balance, beginning

Fund balance, ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Budget

- ——u =

$ 140,000
14,610

-

— - e BN BN EE gy .

154,510

- — iy — -

154,510

—— . AL a

{68,000}

...{£66,000)

Actual

—

$ 153,268
13,963
1,497
9.528

— . e

178,250

e ———— r

178,256

— N r——— i =y

.. (67,437)

 (67,437)

L

110,819

232,215

R R ——

3 343,034

Variancoe-
{favorabie
{untavorable}

A —

$ 13208
(547)
1,497

_ 9528

- —




TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
LEVEE MAINTENANCE TAX FUND

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 1896

ASSETS
Cash $ 27,728
Receivables:

Ad vaforem taxes 171812
Total assels $_ 45,541
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE:

Liabilities
Deferred revenuc -
Ad valorem taxes $ 29,782
Fund balance:
Unrescrved - 15,759
Tolal liabilities and fund balance $ 45541

—_—— -

The accompanying hotes are an integral part of this statement,
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
LEVEE MAINTENANCE TAX FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 1946

Variance-
favorabie
_Budget __Actual {unfavorable)
Revenues.
Ad valorem taxes $ 25,000 $ 26,462 3 1462
Interest on investments ] 540 _14b
Total revenues 20395 __27,002 15607
Olher financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers out - ~ (25,000) {25,000) -
Total other finanding
S0UICES (uses) _(25.000) (25,000) -
Excess {(deficiongy) of revenues and |
other sources over expenditures
and other uses 395 2.002 1.607
Fund balance, beginning 13,757 13,757 -
b und balance, ending $ 14,1582 $._ 15759 §_.. 1607

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.




TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE TAX FUND

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 1986

AGSETS
Cash $ 29,433
Recceivables:
Ad valorem taxes 17,812
Due from other funds o 94
Total assets $ 47,338
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE:
Liabilities
Deferred revenuc -
Ad valorern taxes $ 29,783
Fund balance:
Unreserved 17,566
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 47,339

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN GF GOLDEN MEADOW
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE TAX FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGETY (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year eEnded Docember 31, 1906

Variance-
favorable
... Budget __Aclual (unfavorable)
Revenhves:
Ad valorem taxes $ 25,000 $ 26,462 $ 1,462
Interest on investments 425 561 130
Total revenues L 2DAZ5 o 21023 ._.1.598
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers out __(25,000) ~ {256,000) -
Total other financing
sources (uses) _._{25,000) . {25,000) —
Excess (deficiency) of reventes and
cther sources over expenditures
and other uses 425 2,023 1,688
-ung balance, beginning 15533 15,633 -
Fund balance, ending $ 15958 $ 17,566 $ 1,548

—— s e g s — B
-—

L]
—-———-re—— - -~

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STREET FUND

BALANCE: SHEET
December 31, 1996

ASSETS
Cash $ 100,899
Due from other governments 795
Due from other funds BBz
Total assets $ 102,356

- e y——

LIABILITIEES AND FUND BALANCL.

Liabililies | 4 -
Fund balanhce:
Unreserved 102,356
Yotal lizbilities and fund balance $ 102,356,

R ——— .

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of this statement.
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TOWN Of GOLDEN MEADOW
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STREET FUND

—_ = == - = - j—

STATCMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES N

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

Year Ended December 31, 1986

.. Dudget
Roveznues;
Parish Transportation Fund $ 20,000
State Maintenance Contract 12,200
interest on Investiments .
Tolal revenues _ 32,285
Expengitures;
Street maintenance -
Capitaloutlay -
Tolal expendilures o
Excess (Geficiency) of reventies over
expendilures 32,285
Other financing sources (Uses):
Operating transfers -
Genaral Fund e
Total other financing
sources (Uses) s
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other uses 32,285
FFund balance, beginning _ 72,041
Fund baiance, £nding $ 104,326

- —— e
= - —a - -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statemoent.

__Actual

$ 19,085
12,200
_2794

34,979

DA L P

4,604

-

e

_ 4864

— _

30,315

30,315

72,041

T —————— e,

$ 102,356

—l—a o -y

Vanance-
{avorable
(vnfavorable)

(1,970)

$_ (1.870)

—_— = — — e e -




DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Fublic Improvement 214170 . To accumulate monies for payment of the 1870 $135,000 Natural
Gas General Obligation Bonds, which are serial honhds due In
annual instaliments, plus interest, through maturity in 1995. Debt
service is financed by accumulated funds from a specific ad
valorem tax levied in plior years.

Street Resurfacing 7/1/92 - To accumulate monies for payment of the 1992 $292,000 Street
Resurfacing General Obligation Refunding Bonds, which are
serial bonds due in annual installments, plus interest, through
maturity in 2002, Debt service is {inanced by the levy of a
specific ad valorem tax.
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETY

December 31, 1990

Frublic
Improvement
Bonds
02001170
ASSETS
C.ash and invesimenis b 32,471
receivables:

Ad valorem (axes 147
Total assets 3 3201 18
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities

Deferred revenue -

Ad valorem taxes % .

Due 1o other funds -

FFung balance:.
Designated for debt service -
Undesignated 32,618

Total liabilities and fund balance $ 32,618

Street
Resurfacing
Bonds

07101192

The accompanying hotes are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 49,73B

40,062
...32618

$ 122415
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
Year Ended December 31, 1996

Revenues:
Ad valorem faxes
Irterest incorne

Total revenues
txpenditures:
Frincipal retirement
Interest coupons paid
Faying agents' fees
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency of revenues over
expenditures

Other financing sources {uses);
Operating transfers in {out) -

Total other financing
sources {Uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
ofner sources over expenditures
pther uses

Fund balance, beginning

Fund balance, ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Public

[mprovement

Bonds

— ey —— — i &

1,388

31,219

- Venlkls Hp - Ty A ———

$ 32618

Street
Resurfacing
Bonds
07/01/92

$ 44,190
1,586

45,776

27,000
13,266

5.510
34,552

$ 40,062

L o — S

—

_jﬂtal

$ 44,190
2,985

47,175

27,000
13,266

L ]

40,266

6,000

6,900

65,771

B " B B il s el ™

& 72,680

o dpe———t—
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET {(GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 1996

Public Improvement Bonds 2/1/70
T \VVariance-
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)

T ————

Revenues:
Ad valcrem taxes $ .
Interest on investments 1,260

— el e Wil

$ $ -
138

- rht S e -

1,399

Total revenues 1,260 388 139

et e . ek o gy — —————

. S peg—

Expenditures:
Principal retirement . . i
Interest coupons pald y - .
Paying agents’ fees . —— . -

— el 1A T e el W —

Total expendilures - - | .

e S Ay ety ol el mg—prp——— L o

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expendiures 1.260 1,399 139

——— g gk

Other financing sources (UsSes):
Operaling transfers in (Oul) - - .

Tota! other financing
sources (Uses) e - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other sources over expenditures

other uses 1,260 1,399 130

Fund balance, beginning 31,219 31,218

e il Bl iy e —————— - [ J—

Fund balznce, ending $ 32,479 $ 32,618 3 139

e Wi T - E— s o — - ey W —— ——
------- o e — —

The accompanying notes are an intepral part of this statement.
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Budget

N - —

$ 43,000
940

| p——— . aa

.. A3840

23,000
16,000

39,000

L

e i P — - — dm
-

—_ — T —r -

e — e —

Street Resurfacing Bonds 2/1/70

L ey S oy mmm o h dRE

Actual

=t N e — gy —-

g 44,190
...3.586

15,776

o — - —

27,000
13,266

= e — e ] Bt e — — ..
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CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

Strecl Resurfacing fund - To account for the resurfacing of streets within the Town of
Golden Meadow, excluding state or parish highways,
financed by an 11.35 mill general obligation bond issue
approved by the volers of the Town of Golden Meadow, at
a special ¢lection held Safurday, July 10, 1982,

LCDBG Phase (I Sewer Project Fund - To aceount for the financing and construction costs of a
sewer system project within the Town of Golden Meadow.
The project is being funded by a $748,301 Community
Development Block Grant Small Cities Program awarded to
the Town of Golden Meadow under the FY 1993 Louisiana
Comimunity Development Block Grant (LCDBG) Program,
Contract No. 101-4034 and Contract No. 701-700036.

Aley. J. Plaisance Service Road - To account for the financing and construction costs of a
service road within the Town of Golden Meadow. The
project is being funded by a $23,120 grant from the
Governor's Office of Rural Development under Acts 216
and 396.
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 1996

Alex J. LCDBG
Plaisance Phase Il
Street Service Sewer
Resurfacing Road Peoject Total
ASSETS
Cash 3 31503 $ 1,335 $ - $ 32,838
Federal Grant receivable - . 19,2565 19,255
LIABILITIES AND FUND
BALANCES
Liatilities:
Contracts payable $ - $ . $ 16,640 $ 16,640
Accounts payable - - . .
Due 1o other funds . - | 2,615 ) 2,615
Tota! liabilities R ) - - 19,255 19,255
Fund balances:
Unresernved
Designated 31508 138 - 32838
Total fund balances 31603 13835 e 32,838
Toiai liabilities and fund

The accompanying noles are an integral part of this statement
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
Year Ended Decomber 31, 1996

Alay. J. LCDRG
Plaisance Phase 1i
Strert Service Socwel
Resurfacing Road Project Total
Revenues:
Federal Grant $ - $ - $ 20,641 $ 20,641
Interest on investments AL = o I
Total revenues Mt - 20841 21352
-xpoenditures:
t:ngincering fee - 1,442 13,200 14,647
Oither . . . N
Capital Outlay e R o e A4
Total expenditures e 1442 '_“H_?._D_._ﬁ_ﬂj_ 22,083
Excess (deficiency) or revenues
ovar expenditures AL . _g1,442)_ - (731
Other financing sources (uses).
Opetating transfers out . - - .
Operatling transfers 1n e e - s
Total other financing sources (uses) - L~ e L )
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
sources over expenditures and other uses 711 (1,442} - (731}
Fund balance, beginning Lsere  2rir <o 33569
Fund balance, ending $ 39,503 % 13386 0§ - $ 32,838

o L S
—— ek o R WS o - -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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PROPRICTARY FUNDS

Enterprise Funds

Gas System Fund - To account for the provision of natural gas services to residents of the Town.
All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this
fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance,
financing and related debt service, and billing and collection.

Sewerage Fund - To account for the provision of sewer services to residents wilhin the Sewer
Service District of the Town. All activities necessary to provide such services
are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited 10, administration,
operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service, and bliling and
collection, The fund was authiorized by the Town board on June 30, 1961,
and began operations on September 1, 1991.

B3-
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
GAS SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 1996

ASSETS

Current assels:
Cash and cash investments
Receivable -
Accounis
Unbilled service revenues
Due from other funds

Tolal current assets
Reslricted assels, cash and investmenis;
Customers’ deposits -
Cash
Capilal additions and contingencies fund -
Cash
Total restricied assets

Froperty, plant and equipment:
L and
Autos and trucks

Plants, lines and melers
Furniture and fixtures
Equipment and machinery

| ess accumulated depreciation

Net property, plant and equipment

Total asseis

(Continucd next page)

The accompanying noles are an integral part of this statement.

G-

$ 243,054

36,602
28,268

————
[ a— ]

375,741
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
GAS SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND

BAL ANCE SHEET - Continued
December 31, 1996

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 28,041
Accrued expenses 5475
Due to other funds 04
Payable from restricted assets -
Customers' meter deposits 42,170
Total liabilities 76,680
Fund cquily:
Contributed capital -
Municipality 44 529
Ad valorem {ax bonds 135,000
Total contributed capital 179,529
Retained earnings:
Roserved for replacements 92,396
Unreserved _ 194,550
Total retalned earnings 286,946
Total fund equity 466475
Total liabilities and fund equity $_ 543155
{Concluded)

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
GAS SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

Year Ended December 31, 1896

Operaling revenucs:
Gas sales
Penalties and service charges
Installation income
Miscellaneous
Bad debis collected

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries
Gas purchases
Retirement expenses
LMilities and lelephong
Installation
Repairs and maintenance
Taxes
Truck expanse
Insurance
Per diem
Office expense
Postage and freight
| egal 2na auditing
Miscellaneous
Depreciation

Yotal pperating expenses
Operating income {(l0s6)
Nonoperaling reveénues (expenses):.

Interest earnings
Dividends
Gain on sale of investmaoents

Total nohoperating revenues
(expenses)

(ncome (loss) before operating
lransters

Operating transfers:
Operating transfers owt

Net income (loss)
Retained carnings, beginning

Retfained earnings, ending

The accornpanying notes are an integral pan of this statement.

$ 347773

T -

- —

- o

G457
1,477
374

- - e

366,081

63,044
137,527
3,630
1,534
2,103
10,090
4,748
1,780
21,461
5,010
396
2,561
4,000
1,743

-

ey a— TR

11,495

r o e m i iy —r———

27,192

.. 54,889

13,088
103
552

==

14743

49,632

98,632

4 —— - e —t

187,314

- — it — -

§ 285,946
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TOWN OF GOIL.DEN MEADOW
GAS SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 31, 1996

Cash flows from operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) {o net cash provided
(used) by operating activitics:

Depreciation

Changes in assets and labilitics:
Decrease (increase) in accounts

receivable

Decrease (increase) in due from

other funds

Increase (decrease) in accounts

payable

Increase (decrease) in aceruved

liabilities

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds
Increase (decreasa) in customer

deposits

Total adjusiments

Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities

Cash flows {rom noncapital financing

activities:

Operating transfers oul

Net cash provided (used) for
nhoncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related

financing activities:

Acquisition of fixed assets
Proceeds from the sale of

cquipment

Net cash provided {used) for
capital and related financing

aclhivitics

(Continued next page)

The accornpanying notes are an integral part of this statement,
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TOWN OF GOLDI'N MEADOW

GAS SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Continued
Year Ended December 31, 1986

Cash flows from investing activilies:

Interest earncd on operating funds 13,988
Dividends earned on investments 103
Gain on sale of investrents - 652

T e A

Net cash provided (used) by
nvesting activities 14,743

TSy -

Net increase {(decrease) in
cash and cash investments 111,580

Cash andg cash investments af
January 1, 1996 o _2_@_6_,_9{_0_

Cash and cash investmenls at
December 31, 1996 | $ 377,620

e -

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES

During the year the Town of Golden Meadow Gas System Enterprise Fund had no noncash
invesling, capital and financing transactions.

Cash balances consist of the foliowing at December 31, 1996,

Current assel
Cash and cash investments $ 243,054

Restricted assots, cash and investmoents:
Customers' deposils -

Cash 42 170

Capital additions and contingencies fund -
Cash ... 92,380

Total cash assets and cash investments at
December 31, 1296 $ 5?7 590

(Concluded)

The accompanying notes are an integral parl of this statement.
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
SEWERAGE ENTERPRISE FUND

BALANCE. SHEET
December 31, 1996

ASSETS
Current assels:
Cash $ 18,015
Receivables -
Accounts 1,613
Unbilled service revenues 654
Due from other funds 2,584
Total current assels 23,166
Property, plant and equipment:
Sewer system Phase: | 756,669
Sewer sysiem Phase Il, construction cost 48,835
Less accumulated depreciation 82,163
Net property, plant and equipment 723,331
Tolal assets $ 746,437

—_— vk —— -
h o —— gy - -

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

liabilities:
Accounts payable $ _
Due to other funds 13,626
Accrued expenses 74
Advance from General Fund 15,000
Total liabilities .. 28900
Fund equity:
Contributed capital -
Federal grant 742 500
State grant 48,835
Less amortization ~ 80,304
Total contributed capital 11,031
Retained earnings {deficits):
Unreserved - B566
Total fund equity 77,087
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 746,497

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of this statement.
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TOWN OF GOLBEN MEADOW
SEWERAGE ENTERPRISE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUEE,

EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
Year Ended December 31, 1996

Operating revenues:

Sewerage fees $ 18,673
Penallies and service charges 404
Tolal operating revenues LA
Operating expenses:
Salaries 3,630
Retirement expenses 234
Utilities and telephone 3,554
Repairs and maintenance 5,497
Taxes 276
Miscellaneous 387
Depreciation 15,601
Total operating expenses 29179
Operating income (loss) ~ (10,202)

— i

Nonoperating revenues (expenses).
Interest earnings 198

— . i a b

Total nonoperating revenues
(eXpenses) 3 198

- —— _—

Net income (lo55) (10,004)

Add depreciation on fixed assets acquired by
grant revenues that reduces contributed

capital 18057
Increase (decrease) in retained carnings 5,063
Retained earnings, beginning R R D
Retained earnlngs, ending _@__ﬁﬁ 6

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this slatement.
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW
SEWERAGE ENTERFRISE FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 31, 1996

Cash flows from operating adtivities:
Operating income (loss) § (10,202}
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) o net cash provided
(used) by operaling achivilies:
Depreciation 15,601
Changes in assels and labilities -
Decrease (increase) in accounts

receivable {277)
Decrease (increase) in due from

other funds 6,984
Increase (Gecrease) in accounts

payable (2,759)
Increase (oecrease) in accrued

liabitities 169
increase (decrease) in due to

other fungds e

Total adjustments 19,718

Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities 9516

Cash flows from noncapital financing
activilies: Lo =

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Acquisition of fixed assets (1,088)
Confributions from state grant 1,088
Increase on agvances from other funds S~

Net cash provided (used) for

capital and related {inancing
activities =

(Continued hext page)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

SEWERAGE ENTERPRISE FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Continued

Years Ended December 34, 1906 and December 31, 1995

Cash flows from invesiing activitios:
Interest earned on operating funds 198

Net cash provided (used) by
investing activilies 198

Net increase {daecrease) in
cash and cash invesiments 8714

Cash and cash investments al
January 1, 1996 8,301

Cash andl cash investments at
December 31, 1996 $ 18,015

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES

During the year the Town of Golden Meadow Sewerage Enterprise Fund had no noncash
investing, capltaf and financing transactions.

(Conciuded)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.




GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP

To account for fixed assets not used in proprictaty fund operations,

73,
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

STATEMENT OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
December 31, 1996 .

Gehneral fixed assels:

Land - $ 92,100
Buildings and improvernents 110,702
Protection levee 164,720
Swimming pooi 135,486
Autos and trucks 119,478
Sidewalks, streets and drainage 1,251,693
Oakridge Community Park 481,446
Office furniture and fixtures 16,897
Christmas lighling fixtures 16,003
Equipment |
Street department 125,194
Sanitation department 12,500
Police department £3,723
Civil defense 8,426
Sewer Systern Phase Il Construction Cost 63,120
Alex J. Plaisance Service Road 19,830
Total general fixed assets $2678,118
Investment in general fixed assets
Property acquired prior to 7/1/76 $ 508,870 "
Property acquired after 7/1/76 from -
Sales {ax revenues 109,810
Federal grants 546,132
Slate grants 476,324
Loan proceeds 61,983
Genersl fund revenues 371,152
Generat obligation bonds ~ 562,022
Federal revenue sharing 35,725
State revenue sharing _.5,000
Total investment in generat fixed assels $ 2678118

* Records reflecting source from which assets were acquired were not maintained prior to 7/1/76.

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of this statement.




TOWN OF GOLDEEN MEADOW

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
For Twelve Month Period Ended December 31, 1996

Buildings Christmas

and Lighting Protection
Land impovements  Eixtures Levee
General fixed assets,
beginning of period $ 82,100  $110,702  $ 16,903  $164,720

Additions:
Capital project fund
LCDBG Phase Il Sewer
Project revehucs . . - .
Alex J. Plaisance
Service Road revenues . . - .
Special revenue fund
Street revenue fund - . - .
Genetal fund revenues . . - -

e ay— g - — P Bl S R

Tolal adgditions . . . .

- i - il 1 — —— e LN N L AL —r— - AR PREPEEE Y T, L Tl - e

Tofal balances and additions _ 92,400 110,702 16,003 164,720
Deductions:
Assets replaced . . - .

Assots sold and tradad - - . .

Total deductions - | . - -

General fixed assets,

end of period $_ 92100 2 $.16903 § 164,720

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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and
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$ 110,478

$ 119,478 §
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Sidewalks
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1,251,593
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Qakridge

Community

Park

3,481,446

481,446
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$ 481,446
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Office
Furniiure
and
Fixtures

$ 16,897
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3 189,843
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$ 199,843
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LCDBG
Phase {l

Sewer
Project

Alex J.

Service
Road

$§ 48480 § 18,388

—— e —

20,640 .

- -
— -
—_—— — ———— e
M ]
— A — —_ ey

$.069120. %

Plaisance

[ T —

Totel

$ 2,656,036

20,640

1,442

W o ey i1

22,082

—

2678118

19,830 $2678,118
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GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT
ACCOUNT GROUP

To account for unmatured principat amounts on general long-term debt expected to be financed
from governmental type funds. Payment of maturing obligations, inciuding interesi, are accounted for

in thee debt service funds.

77-
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

STATEMENT OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

Decembor 21, 1006

L e e wm

-
-—ur § = r————_——

Street
Resurfacing
Bonds
07/01/92
AMOUNT AVAILABLE AND TO BE
PROVIDED FOR THE RETIREMENT
GENIIRAL LONG-TERM DEBT
Amount available in debt
service funds for debt
retirement $ 40,062
Amount to be provided from:
AG valprem taxes 168,938
General fund sources o
Total available and
{0 be provided $ 199,000
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBY PAYABLE
Bonds Payable $ 199,000
Notcs Payable e T
Total general long-term debt $ 198,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

-78.

Gtate Bank
& Trust
Company

% .
2534
$ 2534
% ]
. .2.b34
$ 2,934

Totals

$ 40,062

158,938
2,534

§ 201,534

168,000
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADDW

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION (1)
Last Ten Twelve Month Periods

Streets
General ancg Civil

Year Government Highways Sanitation Defense
Fiscal

1387 80 324 $ 81,2006 $ DB,053 3

Calendar

1988 107,455 133,592 15,564 15
1989 104,932 103,211 14,748 2,790
1990 110,847 109,648 16,442 1,168
1451 106,888 112,223 13,760 118
1992 109,828 128,713 14,267 537
1993 117,126 136,600 13,487 1.499
1994 120,325 130,586 12,603 380
1995 110,559 163,216 14,781 168
1006 110,382 __144,646 11,334 1,189

Note:

(1) Includes General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds,

-B1-
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Diainage

$ 179,083

270442
89,086
69,414
88,140
87,110
00,226
89,368
86,863

112,213

Public
Sofety
Police

$ 209,189

230,708
219,372
222,476
177,115
187,406
180,140
207,941
215,600
211,637

Lo ? S TLL

— a—— O E—— E—— g e e—— e—e—e— —

Park ang
Racreation

$

[ S . N N

[————————-_

64,809

56,426
53,681
57.864
53,246
55,119
52,389
65,042
51,601

58,492

Debt
Service

$ 63380

63,663
72,231
73,765
73,730
136,661
65,954
61,267
62,464

48,514,

Jotal

$ 703237

877,865
660,751
661,824
625,220
719,662
647421
677,631
705,252

-82-
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TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

GENERAL REVENUE BY SOURCE (1)
| ast Ten Twelve Month Periods

License,
Permits and intergovemmental

Year Taxes Franchises Revenues
Fiscal

1987 $ 245,310 $ 93,851 $ 397,035

C.alendar

1088 223,123 101,048 18,315
1989 218,860 101,358 58,088
1980 249,484 02,634 59,810
1991 258,230 105,065 18.487
1992 238,580 104,304 81,518
1993 247,064 107.014 35,88D
1094 249,493 107,737 85,274
1995 254,331 126,595 104,490
1996 282,479 126,680 86,184

Nole:

(1) Includes General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds.

-B3-
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Charges Fines Interest and
for and Pividends on Miscellangous
Services Fodeitures Investments ~ Revenues Total
$ 32,233 $ 219,554 $ 56,760 $ 4,152 $ 1,048,004
4,707 215,755 48,545 13,514 625,007
6,132 185,151 44 458 23,268 637,316
7,127 166,730 41,442 19,910 637,737
7,986 168,776 36,489 29,765 614,798
6,801 200,850 21,383 68,627 722,163
6,564 210,786 11,804 27,669 646,771
7.06% 255,552 17,585 52,720 775,440
6,455 287,925 9,316 37,2156 B27,027
7,208 202,631 32,138 34,237 871,457
-B4.



TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Last Ten Twelve Month Periods

Total
Year Tax Levy
Fiscal
June 30 |
1087 $ 136,840
Calendar
Year
1988 114,121
1989 118,134
1980 130,802
1991 134,871
1802 133,360
1993 131,063
1994 122.97 1
1995 124,557
1986 128,048

Current Tax
Collections

$

134,100

110,863
115,342
129,097
134,149
132,804
130,533
122,366
124,353
127,172

Percent
of Levy
Collected

98.0

87.2
97.6
99.4
9.5
08.6
099.6
09.5
09.8

_99.3
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Percent of Percent of
Delinquent Total Tax Outstanding Delinquent
Tax Total Tax Collections Dealinquant Taxes o
Collections Collections {0 Jax Levy Taxes J8x Levy
205 $ 134,395 88.2 $ 3,870 2.8
2,917 113,780 09.7 1,658 1.6
621 115,963 8.2 1,977 1.7
1.736 131,733 100.7 1,046 0.8
289 134,438 09,7 1,111 0.8
221 133,025 497 604 0.5
1,061 131,694 100.4 805 0.7
. 122,386 99.5 1,491 1.2
124,353 49.6 1,705 1.4
AT r= "1? 7'390.. ::_:9:9:'?:- ?.::':gjj'ég .__._.__,,_1_?_,_ =
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Year

Fiscal
1987
Calendar
1088
1989
1990
1991
1992
1983
1994
1985
1906

Nole:

Population *

2,282

2.282
2,282
2,032
2,032
2,032
2,032
2,032
2,032

24032

$

_5,198,863

TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT |
TO ASSESSED VALUE AND NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA
Last Ten Twelve Month Petiods

Assessed
Value

4,450,050

42757170
4,289,480
4,749,470
4,897,230
4,892,090
4,747,840
4,992,638
6,067,125

(1)  Includes ali long-term general obligation debt.

B7-

B A R i,

(5ross
Bonded

Debt (1)

$ 437,000

420,000
402,000
384,000
360,000
323,000
294,000
260,000
226,000

199,000

2 032 based on 1980 Census taken from the Federal Census Bureau.




Ratio

Debt of Net
Debt Payable Bonded Nel
Service From Net Debt to Ronded
Monies Enterprise Bonced Assessed Debt Per
Available Revenues l2eht Value Capila
$ 104 660 $ - 332,340 7.47 145.64
76,223 - 343,777 8.04 1560.65
68,817 - 333,183 T.77 146.00
69,433 - 314,667 6.62 154.81
66,974 - 293,026 5.98 144 .21
43 806 - 289,194 5.91 142 .32
43,015 - 50,085 6,29 123.52
38,625 - 220475 4.42 | 108.50
34,552 - 191,448 3.78 04.22
_ 40,062 T 168,938 . 3.06 _ 1822
-BB-




R s T T  e— e-— ee— = e—— = - e— e— — m— E— E—— E—— E—— E—— E—— E—— E—— E— e—

TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES FOR
GENERAL BONDLED DEBT TO TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURES
L ast Ten Twelve Month Periods

Ralio of
Debt Service
Total Total to Tolal
Debt Genera! General
Year Principal Interest Service Expoenditures (1) Expenditures
1087 $ 17,000 $ 46.303 % 63,303 $ 793,237 8.0
Calendar
1988 17,000 43 325 60,325 B77.8B65 6.0
1989 18.000 42,410 60,410 660,751 0.1
1980 18,000 40,805 58,805 661,824 8.9
1891 24,000 38,909 62,208 625,220 10.1
1992 37,000 55,614 82,514 719,662 12.9
1993 29,000 19,160 48,180 647 421 7.4
1984 34,000 16,918 50,918 677 531 1.5
1995 34,000 15,026 49 026 705,252 6.0
1996 27,000 13266 __40266 698,407 .58
Note:

(1) includes General, Special Revenue, and Debl Service Funds.

.H$4-




TOWN OF GOLDEN MEADOW

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS (UNAUDITED)

Taxpayer

Lafourche Telephone

State Bank & Trust Co.

Apache Company

Lagniappe Motors

ArgentBank

Plaisance Dragline & Dredging

Louisiana Power & Lighl
Company

Lower Lafourche Corporation

Golden Motors

Callais Cable

December 31, 1996

Type of Business

Telephohe
Bank

Qil and gas
Auto Dealer
Bank
Construction

Electiric: Utility
Oil and gas
Auto Dealer

Cable company

10906
Assessed

Valuation

$ 814,730
579,080
286,760
218,840
173,090

81,110

71,420
69,870
64,230

"

$ 2420510

- " oam e . E— -

60,280

Percentage
of Total
Assessed
Valualion

15.67
11.74
5.52
4.23
3.33
1.56

1.37
1.34
1.24
1.16
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TOWN OF GOLDE N MEADOW

MISCELLANEQUS STATISTICS (UNAUDITED)

December 31, 1996

{3ate of incorporation
Form of government
Ares

Miles of street

Number of sirest lighls

Fire protection:  {(volunteer firemen)
Number of stations
Number of firemen

Police profection:
Number of stations
Number of policemaen and officers

Lducation:

Attendance Centers
Junior High
Elementary

Number of classrooms

Number of teachers

Number of students

Municipal gas department:
Number of consumers - December 31, 1996
Average annual consumption
Miles of gas mains

Building permits issued

Recrealion and culture:
Number of parks
Number of libraties
Number of volumes

:mployees:
Exciudirig policemen

-G1-

July 17, 1850

Mayor - Board of Aldermen

4 square mifes
11.5
362

e BT N

(
Z

s
109

1,320

731
54.36 MCF
28

26

1 with 40 acres
1

16,000

14

—_— — = = — — -

—_— — — — o
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